3" Director’s Report
Financial Year 2023-24

To,
The Members of M/s. Tejas Cargo India Limited (formerly known as M/s. Tejas Cargo India Private
Limited)

Your directors with immense pleasure submit the 3 Directors Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:

» The Standalone financial summary for the period ended 31% March 2024 has been as under:
(¥ in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year ended [Forthe year ended

2023-24 [2022.23
Income from Business Operations 41,932.61 38,178.52
Other income 32595 258.94
Total Income 42.,258.56 38,437.46
Total Expenses excluding Tax, Interest & 35,355.52 35,155.15
Depreciation
Profit Before Tax, Interest and Depreciation 6,903.04 3,282.31
Less: Interest and other Financial Charges 1,073.49 514.09
Profit before Tax and Depreciation 5,829.55 2,768.22
Less: Depreciation 4,090.22 1,416.24
Profit before tax 1,739.33 1,351.97
Less: Current Income Tax 463.08 305.6
Less: Deferred Tax (20.11) 59.77
Income Tax for earlier years (25.77) 0.69
Net Profit/(L.oss) after Tax 1,322.14 985.85
Earnings per share (Basic) (Amount in %) 2,206.70 9,858.33
Earnings per Share (Diluted) {Basic) (Amount in 2,206.70 9,858.33
)
» The Consolidated financial summary for the period ended 31° March 2024 has been as

under:
(X in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year | For the year ended

ended 2023-24 2022-23 ‘
Income from Business Operations 41,932.61 38,178.52
Other income 326.45 258.94
Total Income 42,259.06 38,437.46
Total Expenses exciuding Tax, Interest & 35,355.91 35,155.15
Depreciation
Profit Before Tax, Interest and Depreciation 6,903.15 3,282.31
Less: Interest and other Financial Charges 1,073.49 514.09
Profit before Tax and Depreciation 5,829.66 2,768.22
Less: Depreciation 4,080.22 1,416.25
Profit before tax 1739.44 1351.97
Less: Current Income Tax 463.11 305.67




Less: Deferred Tax (20.11) 59.77
Income Tax for earlier years (25.77) .69
Net Profit/{Loss) after Tax 1,322.22 985.86
Earnings per share {Basic) (Amount in %) 2,206.83 9,858.33
Earnings per Share (Diluted)} (Amount in %) 2,206.83 9,858.33

2. Operations

The Company has diversified the operations in FY 2023-24 and entered a new segment (Steel
Industry & Cement Industry) altogether required a different set of commercial vehicles for this
sector. The Company has been operating the 32 feet containers {Single Axle & Multi Axle) and has
acquired 100 trailers {with mix of debt and capital/profits) during FY 2023-24. The company has
also reduced the business from online e-commerce company to diversified across multiple
sectors that it has already been operating. The company is currently in line with the objective of
expanding to metal and minerals sectors such as Coal, Iron-Ore, Ash {Fly and Pond), Aluminum,
Copper, Chemicals (Carbon and Polymers) and are in discussions with large corporates for
corporate. With India positioning itself to be the potential +1 to China, the metals and industrial
sectors shall be on the upward trajectory and the company has accordingly aligned its vision to
enter these sectors and e a dominant player.

Along with expansion into sectors and opening multiple branch offices across India, the
Company has focused more on the technologicat aspects to have better control over the
operations and efficiency of the business. The Company has incorporated a subsidiary with
99.99% shareholding of Tejas Cargo India Limited {(formerly known as Tejas Cargo India Private
Limited) to carry out the business of transportation where the industry requires the supplies to be
on reverse charge mechanism under Goods & Service Tax Act.

3. Transfer to reserves

The surplus of Profit/ loss for the period under review amounting to 1,322.14 Lakh/- has been
transferred to Reserve and Surplus keeping in view the expansion plan of the Company.,

4. Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Compa ny as on March 31, 2024, was £10,00,00,000/- divided
into 1,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each and the Paid-up Share Capital as on 31 March 2024
was %24,43,450/- divided into 2,44,345 equity shares of 10 each.

With the approval of the members, the Company has increased its Authorized share capital from
1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) to £10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore only) during the period
under review.

During the period under review, the Company issued 1,00,000 equity shares to existing
shareholders pursuant to a right issue approved by the Board in the meeting held on dated
December 6, 2023.

Pursuant to the agreement dated November 30, 2023, and speciai resolution passed by members
of the Company in the Generai Meeting held on November 28, 2023, the Company made the
conversion of loan taken from Mr. Manish Bindal, Director of the Company by issuing the 34,345
equity shares at the value of 8,433.98 each including premium of ¥8,433.98/- each.



After the closure of the financial year, the Company increased its Authorized Share Capital from
%10,00,00,000/- {(Rupees Ten Crore Only) to ¥25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore only)
divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of 10 each.

Further, the Companyissued 9,52,94,550 equity shares and 7,81,90,400 equity shares dated May
09, 2024, and June 05, 2024, respectively pursuant to the Bonus issue approved. Therefore, ason
the date of this Director’s Report, the paid-up capital of the Company is ¥17,59,28,400/- (Rupees
Seventeen Crore Fifty-Nine Lakh Twenty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred) divided into 1,75,92,840
equity shares of 10 each.

5. Material Changes affecting the financial position between the end of the financial year to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report, if any

After the closure of the financial year, the Cempany increased its Authorized Share Capital from
%10,00,00,000/- {Rupees Ten Crore Only} to ¥25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore only)
divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of 10 each.

Further, the Company issued 9,52,94,550 equity shares and 7,81,90,400 equity shares dated May
08, 2024, and June 05, 2024, respectively pursuant to the Bonus issue approved. Therefore, as of
now the paid-up capital of the Company is ¥17,59,28,400/- (Rupees Seventeen Crore Fifty-Nine
Lakh Twenty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred) divided into 1,75,92,840 equity shares of 10 each.

Pursuant to approval of the members of the Company in General meeting held on june 22, 2024,
the Company has converted from private limited to public limited and in this regard “Registrar of
Companies™ issued certificate of Incorporation consequent upon conversion into public
Company dated September 05, 2024.

In addition to this, the company has raised its borrowing ceiling limit to ¥300.00 Crores by passing
a Special Resolution in the Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 30.06.2024.

The Board in its meeting held on 01.04.2024 has approved the remuneration of £1.20 Crores each
to the Director Chander Bindal and Director Manish Bindal. Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with schedule 5, was then not applicable to the company. However, upon conversion
to Public Limited Company on 5 September 2024, section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with schedute 5, is now applicable. The company has put forward the agenda of the remuneration
in the forthcoming AGM of the company.

6. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

During the year under review.there has been no such significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

7. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Comparnies

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has one su bsidiary namely “Tejas Carrriers Sotutions Private
Limited” incorporated on October 12, 2023.

Pursuant to section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, a Statement comtacting the salient features of financial statements of subsidiaries
is Annexed herewith in the form no AOC-1 as Annexure A



8. Statutory Auditor & Audit Report

The Company has appointed M/s Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal & Co, Chartered Accountants
{(FRN: 003631C) holding the Peer Review Certificate 018235 in the first Board meeting of the
Company and who will hold position till fifth Annual General meeting of the Company to be held
in the year 2026.

9. Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Company decided not to recommend any Dividend in view of
requirement of funds in future and expansion plan of the Company.

10. Public Deposits

The Company has not invited or accepted Deposits during the year under review from the Public
covered under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, and The Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

11. Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and ocutgo

Being & non-manufacturing Company, the details relating to Conservation of Energy and
Technology Absorption is not required to be disclosed under Section 134{3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(3} the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

However, your Company uses information Technology extensively in its operations and continues
its endeavor to improve Energy Conservation and Utitization, Safety and the Environmenit.

» Conservation of energy:
i. Adequate measures have been taken for conservation of energy.
ii. There is no additional investment and proposat for reduction of energy conservation.
iii. As there is no additional investment, there is no impact on the business of the
Company.

» Technology absorption:
The Company has not absorbed any technology during the period under review. No
Research and Development was carried out during the year under review.

» Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
During the year under review, there was no foreign exchange earnings or outgo.

12. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel including those who were appointed or
have resigned during the year

The Board of Directors of your Company comprised of the following Directors, as on March 31,
2024;

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Manish Bindal Director
Chander Bindal Director




13. Number of Meetings of Board of Directors
During the period under review 34 Board Meetings were held.
14. Particulars of employees

There was no Employee drawing remuneration aggregating to the limits prescribed pursuant to
the provisions of Section 134(3}(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the
Company.

15. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaint Committee {ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed during the
calendar vear.

* No. of complaints received: Nil
* No. of complaints disposed of: Nil

16. .Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers made by the Auditors and the Practicing Company Secretary in their reports

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks and disclaimers of the Statutory
Auditors in their Auditors’ Reports on the Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2023-24. The
provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the Company.

17. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

in the Financial Year 2023-24 the Company has not given any Loan, Guarantees or made any
Investments exceeding sixty per cent of its Paid-up Share Capital, Free Reserves and Securities
Premium Account or One Hundred Percent of its Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account,
whichever is higher, as prescribed in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

Since all related party transactions entered by your Company with its related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis and during the year under review,
the Company has entered any contracts with the related parties. The details of the existing arm’s
tength contract are enclosed in Form AOC-2 as Annexure-B.

19. Secretarial standards

The Company complies with att the applicable secretarial standards.



20. Significant and Material Orders passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

During the Financial Year 2023-24, no significant and material orders have been passed by
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company’s
Operations in future.

21. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In terms of Provisions of Section 134(3) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with
relevant Rules made there under, your Directors confirm that:

i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financiat Year ended on 31 March
2024, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed, along with proper
explanation relating to material departures except Accounting Standard 15 i.e. Employee
Benefits;

ii.  They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and Estimates that are Reasonable and Prudent to give a True and Fair View of
the State of Affairs of your Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and
loss of your Company for that period;

li.  They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregutarities.

iv.  They have prepared the Annuat Accounts forthe Financial Year ended on 31 March 2024
on a Going Concern Basis: and

V. They have devised proper Systems to ensure Compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Laws and that such Systems were Adequate and Operating Effectively.

22. Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
becomes applicable to the Company from the year 2023-24, as the Company has posted net
profit of £9.85 crores for the preceding financial year 2022-23. The Company is not required to
constitute the CSR committee of the Board for taking care of CSR activities of the Company by
formulating CSR Policy.

23. Annual Return

The Annual Return of the Company is available at the registered office of the Company. At the
request of the members of the Company, it shall be provided to them, or members can do
inspection on working days in business hours. The same shall be available on website of the
company @ tcipl.in,

24. Cost Record

The provisions of Cost Audit as per section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 aren’t applicable to
the Company.

25. Secretarial Audit Report
The Company has appointed M/s Venu Mangla & Associates, (FRN: S2021 HR782"700), Practicing

Company Secretary (a peer review firm) for conducting secretarial audit of the company for the
Financial Year 2023-24 at the remuneration mutually decided by the Board and auditor.



The Secretarial Audit Report submitted in the prescribed form MR - 3 is attached as Annexure C
and forms part of this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications,

reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

mlmlﬁmncialcm

The Company has established adequate intemal financial control systems having regards its size
and requirement keeping in view of its business activities.

27. Acknowledgement

Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere contributions received
from the Government, Bankers, Customers, Employees and all the Stakeholders, those who are
associated with the Company and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years to
come. Your directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from all those who

have helped in the day-to-day management.

By order of the Board
Tejas_Cargo India Limited

2/néry Known as Tejas Cargo India Private Limited)
< e s

Chander Bindal

Manish Bindal

Director Director

DIN: 07842313 DIN: 03221817
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PRAMOD BANWARI LAL AGRAWAL & (O

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B~49 37 Floor,

Swasthya Vihar,Vikas Marg,

Pelhi - 110092,

MOBILE: +91-9874551312

Email : ca.abhisheklunia@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of M/s Tejas Cargo India Limited.

OPINION ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of M/s Tejas Cargo India
Limited (“the Company”), (formerly known as Tejas Cargo India Private Limited, converted to Public
Limited Company on 05" September 2024), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024,
the Statement of Profit & Loss, & the Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended on that date, & notes
to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies &
other explanatory information.

In our opinion & to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, (“the Act”) in the manner so required & give a True & Fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its
Profit/Loss, & its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & the Rules thereunder, & we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements & the ICAlI’'s Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient & appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
ouraudit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
inthe context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as awhole, & in forming our opinion
thereon, & we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as
itis an unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STAN DALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure(s) to
Board’s Report & report on Corporate Governance but does not include the Standalone Financial
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Statements & our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information & we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Standalone Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements to give a True & fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity & cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 & Accounting Standard 30, Financial Instruments:
Recognition & Measurement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent it
does not contradict any other accounting standard referred to in Section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company & for preventing & detecting frauds & other irregularities; selection & application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments & estimates that are reasonable & prudent; & the
design, implementation & maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy & completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation & presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true & fair view & are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern & using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, & to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatementwhen it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error &are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken based on these Standalone Financial Statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial
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Statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment & maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

a. ldentify & assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design & perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, &
obtain auditevidence that s sufficient & appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place & the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used & the reasonableness of
accounting estimates & related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure & content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, & whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions & events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

f. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality & qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work & in
evaluating the results of our work; & (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope & timing of the audit & significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethicalrequirements regarding independence, & to communicate with them all relationships & other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, & where applicable, related
safeguards.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL & REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought & obtained all the information & explanations which to the best of our
knowledge & belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss, & the Cash Flows Statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Inouropinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply withthe accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act except AS 15 (Employee Benefits) as
detailed in notes to accounts, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31 .
2024, taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

Since the Company’s turnover as per audited Standalone Financial Statements exceeds
Rs.50 Crores & its borrowings from banks & financial institutions during the year is more
than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is required to report the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
& the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B*;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that section
197 is not applicable on private company. Hence reporting as per section 197(16) is not
required;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion & to the best
of our information & according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education
& Protection Fund by the Company.



PRAMOD BANWARI LAL AGRAWAL & (O

vi.

vii.

Viil.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B~49 3 Floor,

Swasthya Vihar,Vikas Marg,
Pelhi - 110092.

MOBILE: +91-9874551312
Email : ca.abhisheklunia@gmail.com

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge & belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge & belief,
otherthan as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or investin
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable & appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub- clause (i) & (i) contain any material misstatement.
Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility & the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable
from 1st April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per statutory requirements
for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ending 31st March
2024.

i. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For Pramod Banwari Lal Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003631C

Peer Review Certificate: 018235

0

Name: Abhishek Lunia
Designation: Partner

M. No.: 308584

UDIN: 24308584BKGUEJ3141

Date: 21.09.2024
Place: New Delhi.
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ANNEXUREATO INDEPEND DI d P

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of M/s. Tejas Cargo India Limited of even date)

Interms of the information &explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we reportthat:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details & situation of all fixed assets.

(B) The company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) Pursuant to the company’s program of verifying fixed assets in a phased manner,
physical verification of fixed assets was conducted during the year. According to the
information & explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c) According to the information & explanations given to us title deeds of immovable
properties, classified as fixed assets, are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant, & Equipment during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable
to the company.

{e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) & rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at a reasonable
interval by the management & the coverage & procedure of such verification by the
management are appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us by the Management & books
& records maintained, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of
more than Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at various points of time during the year, from
banks on the basis of security of immovable properties of the company/KMPs. The
monthly stock statement filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement
with the unaudited books of accounts of the Company.

In our opinion & based on the information & explanation given to us the company has not
granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships, or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a), (b) and(c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any loan or investment as required under the provision of section 185 &
186 of Companies Act 2013 with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees &
security.

According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
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deposits from the public in terms of provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies

Act, 2013 therefore reporting under this clause is not applicable.

According to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
company therefore reporting under this clause is not required.

(@) According to the information & explanations given to us & the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been generally regularin
depositing statutory dues as applicable. There are no statutory dues that are
outstanding as of March 31, 2024, for a period of more than six months.

(b) As of the year-end, according to the records of the Company & information &
explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the
company.

In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, there is no
transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us & the information &
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans from
the financial institution & debenture holders therefore reporting of repayments of
such loans under this clause is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the
company has not been a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

(c) In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) Inour opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, there are no
funds raised on short-term basis which have been utilized for long-term purpaoses.

(e) Inouropinion & accordingto the information & explanations given to us, the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

(f) Inour opinion & accordingto the information &explanations givento us, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

According to the information & explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments).

(a) According to the information & explanations given to us & based on representation
of the management which we have relied upon, no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b} During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Asauditors, we did not receive anywhistle-blower complaints during the year.
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According to the information & explanations given to us company has not paid any
managerial remuneration during the year therefore the reporting under this clause does
not require.

Since the company is not a Nidhi company, therefore this clause is not applicable.

According to the information & explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 & 188 of The Companies Act, 2013 as
applicable & the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

Internal Audit System

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size & the nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year & till date, in determining the nature, timing & extent
of our audit procedures.

Accordingto the information & explanations given to us based on our examination of the
record of the company, the Company has not made any Preferential Allotment or Private
Placement of Shares or fully or Partly Convertible Debentures during the Year.
According to the information & explanations given to us based on our examination of the
record of the company, the company has not entered any noncash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the
order are not applicable.

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information & explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as
part of the group.

The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as wellin immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, aging & expected dates of realization of financial
assets & payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors &
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as &when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.
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XXi. There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as at 31
March, 2024. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

xxii. ~ The company has made investments in the subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company is required to prepare a Consolidated Financial Statement.

For Pramod Banwari Lal Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003631C
Peer Review Certificate: 00; 8235

MQL\M
ame: Abhishek Lunia

Designation: Partner
M. No.: 308584 x 2
UDIN: 24308584BKGUEJ3141
Date: 21.09.2024

Place: New Delhi.




PRAMOD BANWARI LAL AGRAWAL & (O

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B—4% 3% Floor,

Swasthya Vihar,Vikas Marg,

Delhi - 110092.

MOBILE: +891-9874551312

Email : ca.abhisheklunia@gmail.com

ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT A 4 PORT
PENDENT TOR’ T E INTE L FINANCI NT! WITH REFERENCE

1
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER E (I) OF -SE ECTI F THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of TEJAS
CARGO INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing & maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation & maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly & efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention & detection of frauds & errors, the accuracy &
completeness of the accounting records & the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act” or the “Companies Act”).

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
tofinancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) & the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI & deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by
the ICAI. Those Standards & the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements &
plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established & maintained & if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements & their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists & testing & evaluating the design & operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient & appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
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to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting & the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes

those policies & procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately & fairly reflect the
transactions & dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles & that receipts & expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management & directors of the company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
Fl T

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur & not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PINI

In our opinion, to the best of our knowledge & according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements & such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pramod Banwari Lal Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003631C

Name: Abhishek Lunia
Designation: Partner
M. No.: 308584 i
UDIN: 24308584BKGUEI3141
Date: 21.09.2024

Place: New Delhi.




TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED

(Formerly known as TEJAS CARGO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U60230HR2021PTC094052 PAN: AAICTS294N
TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 12/3, MATHURA ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYANA.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

X in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Parti Note Figures as at the end of current Figures as at the end of previous
i No. reporting period reporting period
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 z 24.43 |3 1.00
(b) Reserves and surplus g 5,520.19 (% 1,301.39
(b) Money Received against share
2 Share application money pending allotments
3 Non-current liabilities
(2) Long-term borrowings 3 s 8,010.59 | ¥ 4,066.54
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 T 1751 37.63
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 z - |z 900.99
(d) Long term provision
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 T 8,125.32| ¥ 4,271.51
(b) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Tota.toutslandmg dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 7 t 615.46 | 509.50
enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities 8 E4 757.92 | % 161.57
{d) Short-term provisions 9 E S 527.87 % 392.16
TOTAL L d 23,599.30 | ¥ 11,642.28
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(@ (i) Property, Plant and Eguipment 10 . 4 12,355.84 | ¥ 5,284.74
(ii) Intangible assets
(iiii) Capital Work in progress
(iv}) Intangible Assets under Development
(b) Non-current investments 11 4 1,900.00| -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets
(d) Long term loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets 12 z 8003 % 47.32
2 Cumrent assets
(a) Current Investments z - z -
(b) Inventories 13 3 9548 | % 10.08
(c) Trade receivables 14 T 6,981.42 | ¥ 4,030.70
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 £ 83088 % 353.58
(e) Short-term loans and advances 16 : 4 160.08 | ¥ 877.78
(f) Other Current Assets 17 hd 1,195.57 | ¥ 1.038.09
TOTAL X L 11,642.28

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
For Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal & \,;a‘-"i L:.-,"q
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M. No: 308584

{Director)
DIN: 03221817
Date: 21.09.2024

Manish Bindal
(Director)

DIN: 07842313
Date: 21.09.2024




TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED

CIN: US0230HR2021PLC094052 PAN: AAICTS294N

(Formerly known as TEJAS CARGO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)

TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 12/3 MATHURA MAIN ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYANA.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

X in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)|

Date: 21.09.2024

Particulars "::’ Figures for the Current Reporting Period Figures for the Previous Reporting period
1 Revenue from operations 18 z 41,932.61 | ¥ 38,178.52
Il OtherIncome 19 E4 32595 |% 258.94
Il TotalIncome (111} x 42,258.56 [ T 38,437.46
IV Expenses
(a) Operating Expenses 20 T 34,030.94 | X 34,149.17
{b) Employee benefits expenses 21 T 705.87 | T 570.38
(c) Finance coslts 2 T 1,073.49 | T 514.09
(d) Depreciation and isati 23 T 409022 | X 1.416.25
(e) Other expenses 24 4 618.71 | 435.59
Total Expenses T 40,519.22 | ¥ 37,085.49
V Profitbefore ional and yitem and tax L 1,739.34 | X 1,351.97
Vi Exceptional lteams
Vil Profit before extraordinary itemn and tax £ 1,739.34 | X 1.351.97
Vil Extraordinary lteams
IX Profit before Tax 2 1,739.34 | X 1,351.97
X TaxExpense:
(a) Current tax expense T 463.08 | ¥ 305.67
(b) Detferred tax 4 T -20.91 | ¥ 59.77
( c) Income Tax for Earlier Years T -25.77 | ¥ 0.69
X1 Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations b4 1,322.14 |3 985.86
Xl Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations o F &
Xm Tax ing op i = 2 3
XIV Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations = T s
XV (Loss) for the Period T 1,322.4 | 985.86
XVI Eaming per equity share:
{1) Basic eamings per share of face value ¥ 10 each (in ) T 9,858.33
(2) Diluted i P hare of face value X 10 aa_:‘:h (in%) T 9,858.33
See i forming part of the NS
1lntetmsofnurmportammed. ‘ 60 lNO/
For Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal & Co QL Tejas a Limited
Chartered Accountants N -
FRN: 003631C EP g
~
o 3
| Designation: Partner Q (Director) (Director)
upi: 2 Cr 20 9’5 g L’ &K DIN: 03221817 DIN: 07842313
M. No: 308584 Date: 21.09.2024 Date: 21.09.2024
Place: New Delhi




TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED
(Formerly known as TEJAS CARGO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U60230HR2021PLC0S4052 PAN: AAICT5234N

TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 12/3 MATHURA MAIN ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYANA.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
[ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated),
For the year Ended on "I
PARTICULARS 31.03 2m4q 31.03.2023
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax 1,739.34 1,351.97
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 4,090.22 1,416.25
Deferred Tax (20.11) 59.77
Extra Provision for L. Tax for PY Reversed 25.77 (0.69)
Profit from Sale of PPE (12.67) (41.47)
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 5,822.55 2,785.82
Movements in Working Capital:
(1 WD in Inv i (85.40) 9.19
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (2,950.72) (487.60)1
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances 717.70 (827.07)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (157.48) (632.21)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 3,853.82 2,945.04
Ir /(D )in Trade Payabl 105.96 (2,039.27)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 596.35 74.01
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 135.71 241.18
Cash Generated from Operations 8,038.48 2,069.10
Income Tax Paid during the year 442.97 365.43
Net Cash from gmﬁng Activities _1'25.51 1i703.66
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Assets (32.71) 371.63
Sale of Fixed Assets 86.35 70.01
Purchase of New Equipment (11,235.01) (5,018.48),
Investments Increased {1.500.00) 5.00
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities {13,081. (4,571.84"
Add: Share Capital 23.43 =
Add: S ities Premium R 2,896.65 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Liabilities (900.99) 900.29
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Bormrowings
Net Cash from Financing Activities
INET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THEBEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF YEAR

In terms of our report attached.

For Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003631C

o

Name: Abhishek Lunia )
esignation: Partner

UDIN: Lp?,r)gggu B
M. No: 308584 Date: 21.09.2024
Place: New Delhi

Date: 21.09.2024

Manish Bindal
(Director)

DIN: 07842313
Date: 21.09.2024




The company was originally incorporated on March 26, 2021, as “Tejas Cargo India Private Limited” vide
CIN: UB0230HR2021PTC094052. Further our company was converted into Public Limited Company, and
consequently the name of the company was changed from “Tejas cargo India Private Limited” to “Tejas
Cargo India Limited” (CIN: UB0230HR2021 PLC094052,) vide Special Resolution passed by the
shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 22.06.2024 and a fresh certificate of
incorporation dated 05.09.2024 issued by the Registrar of Companies, CPC. The Company is primarily
engaged in logistics services dealing mainty in domestic fransportation of goods by roadways.

The operations of the Company are spread all over the country through various branches and hubs. The
Company has its registered office in Faridabad, Haryana.

The company has established and invested in “Tejas Carriers Solutions Private Limited," where it holds
99,999 number of shares out of the total 1,00,000 (95.99% shareholding) of the shares, designating it as a
subsidiary. This subsidiary specializes in logistics services, particularly domestic goods transportation via
roadways. [t was formed to serve clients like Pernod Ricard, who require invoices with GST under the
Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM).

General Information

Basis for preparation of financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the “AS”), as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs through the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014, as amended, {the
“Act"), and the Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as amended from
time to time. (the “Guidance Note"). '

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and accrual basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and the accounting policies are
apptlied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statement.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in Division | of Schedutle Il to the Act.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in the currency INR, which is the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.

Rounding of Amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs
as per the requirement of Schedule lii, unless otherwise stated.

Segment Reporting
The Company at present is engaged in transportation and logisti
business segment. In view of above, primary and seco




geographical segment as envisaged in AS -17 is not applicable to the Company.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as Defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 which came into force from 2nd
October 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro and Small Enterprises.

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified
authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as
on restated period as Micro, Small or Medium enterprises. Consequently, the amount paid/payable to these
parties could not be ascertainable.

There are no micro and small enterprises, as defined in the micro and small enterprises development
act,2006, to whom the company owes dues on account of principal amount together with the interest and
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. The above information regarding micro and small
enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified based on information
available with the company. This has been relied upan by the auditors.

Significant management judgements in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty.

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously
evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and
factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the
existing circumstances that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions
existing as at the reporting date. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous
evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods of the revision if it affects both current and future
periods.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and
assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are as follows:

Depreciation and useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking
into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual
values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any
reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience
with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for future
periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Recoverability of trade receivables

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining
whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of
the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can
be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

Provisions




outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement
to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Contingent Liabilities
Management has estimated that there is no possible outflow of resources at the end of annual
reporting financial year in respect of contingencies / litigations against the Company.

Related Party Disclosures
Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as
amended, in the Annexure-J of the enclosed restated financial statements.

Post Employment Benefits

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (AS-15) on "Employee Benefits,” it is noted that no provisions
have been made for gratuity obligations during the financial year. This decision has been based on the
assessment that the gratuity liability is immaterial in nature, given the small size and average tenure of the
workforce (less than 3 years) and the expected obligation. The company will continue to monitor the gratuity
liability periodically and make provisions if it becomes material in future periods.

Other Employment Benefits

The company does not have a leave encashment policy in place for its employees. As a result, no provision
has been made in the company's financial statements for the encashment of leave.

Employees are expected to utilize their earned leaves within the applicable leave cycle as per the
company's leave policy. Any unutilized leave at the end of the cycle does not qualify for encashment,
thereby eliminating the need for accounting provisions related to leave encashment.

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION:

i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under The Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Amendment Act, 2016 rules made thereunder.

i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: a)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsocever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b) provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall: a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b) provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iv) The Company has not entered any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as ineens




vi)

vii)

viii)

Xi)

Xii)

i)

Xiv)

XV)

Xvi)

Xvii)

xviii)

The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financialyear.

The Company have not incurred any expenditures in foreign currency.

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any
other lender.

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

Provisions under clause (87) of section 2 of Companies act, 2013 read with Companies
(Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other persons (s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons (s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that

the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for: Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nit).

Prior Period ltems: The Company observed the excess provision of INR 25.77 Lakhs. The excess
provision for FY 2022-23 has been duly accounted in FY 2023-24.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are pending
for execution as the property is still under construction. The agreement for sale is RERA
registered in the name of the Company.

The Company has'not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment.

The Company has no Capital work-in-progress as at the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

Company.




XiX)

XXii)

The outstanding balances of current assets, non-current assets, loans and advances, fixed
deposits, security deposits, unsecured loans and current liabilities, Non-Current Liabilities &
provisions are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Cash balance at the end of the year have been verified and certified by the management.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouping/reclassification/correction of clerical errors
wherever necessary to correspond with the current year’s disclosure.

The company is required to furnish a consolidated financials.




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES
a) Property, plant and equipment (including Capital work-in-progress)

All plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical
cost of items of property, plant and equipment includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition and installation and excludes any duties / taxes recoverable.

Subsequent cost is included in the asset’s cairying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of such item can be measured reliably.

If éigniﬁcant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives then they are not
accounted for as separate components of property, plant, and equipment.

All other repairs and maintenance expenses, in the nature of revenue expenditure, are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

An item of property plant and equipment is derecognized at disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each reporting date
are classified as Capital Advances under Other Non-Current Assets. Assets acquired but not ready for use
are classified under Capital Work in Progress and are stated at cost comprising of direct costs and related
incidental expenses.

b) Investment Property

Investment property is the property that is not occupied by the Company, and which is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation, or both. Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost,
including directly attributable overheads, if any. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is
measured at cost.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
unless any other standard specifically requires otherwise.

Investment properties are de-recognized either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of de-recognition.

c) Intangible assets

There is no Intangible assets with the company.




d) Depreciation/Amortisation

Depreciation is provided under the Written Down Value method over the useful lives of assets as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Act.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount immediately, if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

The residual value of an asset is not more than 5% of the original cost of that asset. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. As on now, there has not been any changes or
deviation from the useful life of asset as prescribed under Part C of Schedule | of the Act.

e) impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that non-
financial asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts are estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). An impairment loss is recognized whenever
the carrying amount of an assetor a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which impairment takes
place.

The recoverable amount is higher than an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its

value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. A previously recognised
impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However, the carrying
value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual
depreciation if there was no impairment.

) Foreign currency transactions
No foreign currency transactions took place during the financial year.
g) Inventories

Consumables, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value; cost is computed on
first-in-first out basis. The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Stores and spares which do not meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted as inventories. Obsolete, defective,
unserviceable and slow/nonmoving stocks are duly provided for. Net realisable value is estimated selling
price in ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

The company classifies tyres as 90% of its total inventory. Spare parts, when consumed, are immediately
expensed under the "Vehicle Running, Repair, and Maintenance" category, along with other related costs.
However, given the significant proportion of tyres in the inventery, expenses related to tyres are accounted
for separately under the "Tyres, Flaps and Retreading” expense head.




h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short- term,
highly liquid investments maturing in less than one year from the date of acquisition. Cash and cash
equivalents are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. This also includes amounts related to cheques that have been issued but not yet
presented at the bank, which reduces the balance in the Company's records.

i) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and reduced by any rebates
and trade discount allowed.

Contract assets include costs incurred to fulfil a contract with a customer. Where the amount of
consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognized, this gives rise to a
contract liability.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before income is recognised.

Revenue from Goods transport and Courier service is recognised as and when goods and documents are
dispatched. Unbilled Revenues to customers have also been booked in Revenue.

i Employee benefits Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services upto the end of the reporting period and are measured atthe
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Defined contribution plan

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme is determined
based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employees’ salary and charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss on accrual basis. The Company has categorised its Provident Fund and the Employees State
Insurance Scheme as a defined contribution plan since it has no further obligations beyond these
contributions.

k) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended

use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time t ets are substantially ready for their
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as (@,}é@ '\ Statement d Loss in
X " “'

\\




the period in which they are incurred.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
£) Borrowings and other financial liabilities

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value (net of transaction costs
incurred).

The difference between the fair vatue and the transaction proceeds on initial recognition is recognized as
an asset/ liability based on the underlying reason for the difference.

Subsequently all financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method

Borrowings are eliminated from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

m) Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a “trade receivable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of
services rendered or sale of goods in the normal course of business. Trade receivables are recognized
initially at fair value. Unbilled Revenues to party have also been included in Trade receivables as on closing
date.

nj Trade payables

A payable is classified as a ‘trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods
purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for
goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These
amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method.

o) Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current income tax liabilities and/or assets comprise those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal
authorities relating to the current or prior reporting periods, that are unpaid at the reporting date.
Current tax is payable on taxable profit, which differs &m0 Brol ial statements.




Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to the applicable tax regulations which may be subject to interpretation and creates
provisions, where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible
temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the
Company’s forecast of future operations results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and
expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.

Deferred tax is not provided on the initial recognition of goodwill, or on the initial recognition of an asset or
liability unless the related transaction is a business combination or affects tax or accounting profit.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax income or expense in
profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or equity, respectively.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

p) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance
Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as
finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Such liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the
financial statements. No disclosure is made if the possibility of an outflow on this account is remote.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of
economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
sheet date.




q) Earnings per share Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

r) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account:

the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares, and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.




TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED
(Formerly known as TEJAS CARGO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: US0230HR2021PTC094052 PAN: AAICTS294N
TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 12/3, MATHURA ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD ‘121003, HARYANA.

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

[Note 1 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
| No. of shares Rs. No. of shares Rs.
(@) d
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 1,80,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00 10,000.00 1.00,000.00
Total| 1,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00 10,000.00 1,00,000.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 2,44,345.00 24,43,450.00 10,000.00 1.00.000.00
Total] 2,44,345.00 24,43,450.00 10,000.00 1,00,000.00
'i) Reconciliation of Number of Shares
P As at31.03.2024 As at31.03.2023
Opening balance 10,000.00 10,000.00
Issued during the year 2,34,345.00 -
Deletion - -
'Closing Balance 2,44,345.00 10,000.00

i) wmmmmmmm

distribution of all preferential amounts, ifarry.hpmpoﬂionwmenmrberoquuityShaesheldbyme shareholders.
ili) List of Sh:

g more than 5% share capital

TheCnmpmyhascrﬂyonedassofeqnﬂyshaeshaﬂngaparvamecﬁ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitlied to one vote per share. Any fresh issue of equity shares
shall rank pari-passu with the existing shares. Inmeevemdfmﬁuaﬁonofme@mpany.meholduureqilymwbeenﬁﬁedmreeeivemeremainhgasselsofmecumpmy‘ after

In terms of our report attached.
For Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal & Co—
|Chartered Accountants e
FRN: 003631C

Name of Shareholders As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares | %Holding |

{Manish Bindal 1,39.345.00 57% 5,000.00 50%
Chander Bindal 1,05,000.00 43% 5,000.00 50%

Total 2,44,345.00 100% 10,000.00 100%
iv) SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS
Promotor's Name No. of Shares % of total shares %
Manish Bindal 1,39,345.00 57% 14%
Chander Bindal 4306 ~14%|

Date: 21.09.2024




TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED
(Formerty known as TEJAS CARGO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U60230HR2021PTC094052 PAN: AAICT5294N

TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 12/3, MATHURA ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYANA.

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as atthe end of previous reporting period
{A) Securities premium account
Opening balance 4 =
Add: 2,896.65
|Closing balance 2,896.65 =
Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
[Opening balance 1,301.39 315.54
Add: Pertaining to Previous Year = =
/Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year 1,322.14 985.85
Closing balance 2,623.54 1,301.39
Total 5,520.19 1,301.39
Note 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
SECURED LOANS
Term Loans
[From Banks 10,206.61 5,741.49
From NBFC 1,022.86 109.49
Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Debts 3,928.66 1.784.44
7,300.82 4,066.54
UNSECURED LOANS
From Banks 315.39
From NBFC 394.39 -
TOTAL 8,010.59 4,066.54

Note 4:DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

|Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilties Provisit

Depreciation as per Companies Act'2013 4.,090.22 1,416.25
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 4,010.31 1,653.75
Timing Difference on Depreciation 79.91 (237.50)|
Tax rate 0.25 0.25 |
DTA/(DTL) 20.11 59.78)]
Opening Balance of DTA/(DTL) (37.63) 22.15
IAdd: Provision for the year 20.11 (59.78]
Closing Balance of DTA/(DTL) (17.51) (37.63)|

|Note 5: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
Outstanding against pt of trucks - 900.98
Closing Balance i 900.99

[Note 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period

SECURED LOANS

‘erm Loans
[Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowin, 3,928.66 1.784.44
Loans ible on Demand
Cash Credit Facility 3,330.09 1,717.00
UNSECURED LOANS
Term Loans
From Banks 105.61 -
From NBFC 67.95 -
Loans Ri on Dx 564.41 721.19
Loans and adv from Di and other Related Parties 128.61 48.87 |

TOTAL 8,125.32 4,271.51

*(Secured against hypothecation of Debtors, Property and Fixed Deposits and Personal Guarantee of Directors)




Note 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
Advance from Customers 116.36 18.52
Payable towards i d 117.83 31.20
Market Loty Hire Payable 256.72 40.58
Lstan.rmry Dues Payable 178.39 36.43
C Cards 88.61 34.82
Total| 757.92 161.57
Note 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of current reporting period
(a) Provision for employee benefits
|salary Payable 58.33 47.08
Provision for TAX
Ivaision for Income Tax(Current Years) 463.08 305.67
c) Provision - Others
Rent Payable 3.46 (0.00)
Provision for O fing RTO Chalian = 36.41
|Audit Fees Payable 3.00 3.00
Total) 527.87 392.16
Note 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of current reporting period
Particulars
[angible Assets
Motor Vehicles
Gross Block at the Beginning of the year 6,972.71 2,002.47
IAdditions during the year 11,218.64 4,998.77
Deletion during the year 73.68 28.54
Total Gross Block at the end of the year 18,117.67 6.972.71
Opening A Depreciati 1,714.46 318.18
|Add: Depreciation for the year 4,074.04 1,396.28
IClosing A Depreciation 5,788.51 1,714.46
Net Block (A} 12,329.16 5,258.25
Laptop and
|Gross Block at the Beginning of the year 35.12 21.23
Additions during the year 15.45 13.90
Deletion during the year - -
Total Gross Block at the end of the year 50.57 35.12
Opening Acct Depreciation 19.74 3.75
Add: D iation for the year 12.77 15.98
Closing Accl L Depreciati 32.51 19.74
Net Block (B) 18.06 15.39
(Office Equipments
Gross Block atthe B of the year 1.35 0.90
{Additions during the year 0.92 0.45
Deletion during the year - -
Total Gross Block at the end of the year 2.27 1.35
Opening d Depreciation 0.53 0.07
IAdd: Depreciation for the year 0.73 0.45
Closing A d Depreciati 1.26 0.53
Net Block (C) 1.01 0.82
Furniture and Fixture
Gross Block at the Beginning of the year 13.83 8.48
Additions during the year - 5.36
Deletion during the year - -
otal Gross Block at the end of the year 13.83 13.83
Opening Accumulated Depi 3.55 0.02
|Add: Depreciation for the year 2.67 3.53
Closing Accumulated Depreci 6.23 3.55
Net Block (D) 7.61 10.28
Total [(AM{BIHC)+D)| 12,355.84 5,284.74
Note 11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars Fij as at the end of current reporting period Fij s as at the end of i reportin; iod
Investment in Property . -
Investment in Subsidiary =




Note 12 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Figures as at the end of reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
Securty Deposit for Rent 29.79 2269
Securty Deposit to Customers 50.24 24.63
Total 80.03 47.32
Note 13 INVENTORIES
H!At lower of cost and net reali value)
Parti Figures as at the end of current reporting period as at the end of ous rtil iod
C {Tyres, Stores and Spar 95.48 10.08
Total 95.48 10.08

|Note 15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

[Particutars

Figures as at the end of current reporting period

Figures as at the end of previous reporting period

'cﬁh in Hand 13.35 4.42
Bank 124.42 77.07
Less: Cheque Issued but not p: in Bank 7.80 55.20
Fix Deposits 700.90 327.29
Total) 830.88 353.58
Note 16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of p reporting period
|Advances for Purchases 105.96 17.93
Advance to Employees 30.06 34.44
|Advance to Drivers 24.06 =
Adh o Agents-Rates and Taxes - 24.61
IAdvance to Trans Cargo India against Lorry Purchase - 800.80
Total 160.08 877.78

th 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars Figures as at the end of current reporting period Figures as at the end of previous reporting period
Prepaid Insurance,AMC and Taxes 390.04 164.67
let and Cards Balances 21.91 51.56
Recei 18.45 =
[TDS recoverable from NBFC 11.73 3.31
[TDS/TCS Receivable 729.99 813.85
|Advance to Supplier 2.50 2.50
Recovery Due from Past Employees 3.01 3.01
Others 0.00 (0.80);
Receivable from Insurance Co. 17.94 =
Total 1,195.57 1,038.09
Note 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Partis res for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reporting period
(A) Sale of Services
[Transportation and Logistics Servi
Freight Receipt 40,374.46 37,650.71
Unbilled 1,558.15 527.81
[Total - Sales 41,932.61 38,178.52
Note 19 OTHER INCOME
Particulars Figures for the Current reporting Eeriad Figures for the Previous reporting period
Interest Income 95.63 10.69
interest on Income Tax Ref 23.72 13.53
Profit from Sale of Property, Plant and Ec 12.67 41.47
Rebates and Incentives 75.88 95.17
Creditors W/off 22.82 47.32
Sale of Scrap Materials 94.17 4212
Miscelleneous Income 1.07 8.65
Total, 325.95 258.94
Note 20 OPERATING EXPENSES
Figures for the Current re; period Figures for the Previous reporting period
Lorry Hire 2,050.00 1,824.84
Vehicle Operation- Diesel Cost 16,067.87 15,883.48
Toll Charges 5,545.63 4,199.46
Tyres, Flaps and Retreading 6,001.18 5,995.36
Vehicle Running, Repairs and Maintenance 3,884.55 6,066.32
Insurance 255.45 94.86
(Vehicles taxes 226.25 84.86
Total| 34,030.94 34,149.17
Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Figures for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reporting period
Salaries 667.61 542.67
Bonus - 6.89
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 21.58 16.85
Staff Welfare 16.68 3.97
Total 705.87 570.38




|Note 22 FINANCE COST

Particulars Figures for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reportingperiod =~~~
Interest on Bills Discounting 28.21 5.99
Interest on Cash Credit 233.48 109.38
Interest on Secured Loan 684.38 312.63
|interest on Unsecured Loan 116.63 80.12
|Processing Fees 10.79 5.96
Total 1,073.49 514.09
Note 23 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Particulars res for the Current il i Figures for the Previous reportingperiod |
Motor Vehicles 4,074.04 1,396.28
Laptops and Smartph 12.77 15.98
Office Equipment 0.73 0.45
Fumiture and Fixture 2.67 3.53
Total 4,0590.22 1,416.25
Note 24 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars Figures for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reportil iod
Admin Exp 34.36 12.14
Audit Expenses 13.75 13.75
Cash Discount on Early Payment 27.63 67.32
C ission Expenses 82.53 =
CSRE: 20.00 -
Power and Fuel 17.49 12.23
Marketing Expenses 0.15 0.61
Office Maintenance Charges 30.36 15.29
Miscelleneous Expenses 35.39 56.06
Postage Expenses 3.86 2.86
Printing & Stationery 3.40 2.36
Rent 129.33 104.55
Rates and Taxes 5.53 0.31
Royalty 60.00 =
LSecurily Expenses 9.12 12.50
[Travelling Expenses 10.05 7.23
TOTAL 618.71 435.59
Note 24.1 P: to audi
Particulars Figures for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reparting period
As auditors 3.00 3.00
Foor other Services-Limited Review, Certification Work and Tax matters 10.75 10.75
Total 13.75 13.75
LNnte 24.2 CSR
Il‘am'wlan Figures for the Current reporting period Figures for the Previous reporting period
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 17.74 =
|Amount of Expenditure incurred 20.00 e

Shortfall al the end of the year

In terms of our report attached.

i oos&-z&
HName: Abhlshel: I.m:ia

Place: New Dethi
Date: 21.09.2024




Note 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Partlculars As at 31.03,2024 As at 31,03.2023
Secured and Considered Good & ==k
Unsecured and Considered Good 6,881.42 4,030.70
Total 6,081.42 4,030.70

Note 14.1 TRADE RECEIVABLE AGEING SCHEDULE AS AT 31.03.2024

Qutstanding for f

ollowIng periods from due date of payment

Factioutars Less than 8 Months 8 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years More than 3 Years Total

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
To:u_no_.an Goods 6981.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6981.42

ndisp Trade Receivabl |
Conslidered Doubtful - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considerad
Goods - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Daoubtful - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Subtotal 8,981.42 8681.42
Note 14.2 TRADE z.mIOm.._.e._)m_.m AGEING mna.m..uc_.m AS AT 31 .aw.m,nu

P — Outstanding for following perlods from due date of paymant
Less than 6 Months 6 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods 4,030.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4030.70
Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
gu:.& Trade Recelvables- Considered
Goods - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Disputed Trade Recelvables- Considered
Doubtful - 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 4,030.70 4030.70




Note 7 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Trade Payables dueto:
Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Others 615.46 508.50

Totalf 816.48 512,10
Note 7.1 TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE AS ON 31 :03.2024
Sartioulars Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years More than 3 Years Total

MSME - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 615.46 0.00 _0.00 0.00 615.46
Dispute dues-MSME - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Dispute dues s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Others - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 615.46
Note 7.1 TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE AS ON 31 .03,2023
Partioulars oﬁo_n_..n_ﬁhﬁ following petlods from 1 due date of payment

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

MSME - 0.00 __0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 509.50 0.00 0,00 0.00 508.50]
Dispute dues-MSME - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dlspute dues - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Others = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00}

._.o.n—- mnu.me“




ACCOUNTING RATIOS (Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
|PARTICULARS 31.03.2024
|PAT as per Statement of Profit and Loss (A) % 1,322.14
|Add: Depreciation ks 4,090.22
iAdd: Interest on Loan g 1,073.49
IAdd: Income Tax s 417.20
EBITDA g 6,903.05
IRevenue % 41,932.61
|EBITDA margin % 16.46%|
INet worth (B) X 5,544.62
IReturn on Net Worth % (A/B) 23.85%
[Restated Debt ( C) x 16,136.41
|Restated Debt-Equity Ratio (C/B) 2.91
Equity Shares at the end of year {in nos) 244345
Weighted No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year (C) 59915
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Shares (A/C) S 2,206.70
| Net Asset Value/Equity Share {Amount in Rs.) z 2,269.18
Note:
1) EBITDA Margin=EBITDA/Total Revenues*100.
2) The company does not have any revaluation reserves.
3) Net Worth= Equity Share capital + Reserve and Surplus{including Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account}
4) Weighted Average Number of equity shares is the number of equily shares outstanding at the beginning of the year adjusted by the number of
uity, shares issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting factor. p




Related Party Disclosures:

As per AS 18 "Related party Disclosures", disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

a) Mr. Manish Bindal (Director)

b) Mr. Chander Bindal (Director)

c) Mrs. Meenu Bindal (Relative of the Director)

d) Mrs. Kirti Bindal (Relative of the Director)

have taken place)

Enterprise in which KMP or their relative have
significant influence (with whom transactions

a) Trans Cargo India (Director's Proprietorship firm)
b) Tejas Carrriers Solutions Private Limited

Disclosures of transactions between the Company and its related parties, along with outstanding balances as at year end dated 31.03.2024:

O/S Balance as

Nature of Name of Party Addition Payment at year ended
Transaction Nature of Opening During the year | during the year | 31.03.2024 (D) =
Relationship Balance (A) (B) (C) (A+B-C=D) Remarks
Unsecured Loan
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
Unsecured Loan influence 9,00,99,404.89 70,85,214.23 | 9,00,99,404.89 70,85,214.23
Manish Bindal Director 33,05,905.84 | 3,41,18,406.83 | 3,23,51,4590.43 |  50,72,853.24
Chander Bindal | i o or 1,10,974.00 |  98,26,082.00 |  92,34,454.84 7,02,601.16




Meenu Bindal

Relative of Director 6,98,428.00 72,69,498.24 79,67,926.24
Kirti Bindal Relative of Director |  7,72,101.00 |  68,93,526.15 |  76,65,627.15
Expenses
Director's . .
Remuneration Manish Bindal Director _|  15,00,000.00 |  15,00,000.00
Director's .
Remuneration Chander Bindal | b, o tor _|  15,00,000.00 |  15,00,000.00
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Lorry Hire Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
influence -| 5,34,40,818.49 | 5,34,40,818.49
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Royalty Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
influence - 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00
Purchase of Equity TeJas'Carrrl.ers
Shares of subsidiary Solution Private
Limited Subsidiary - 9,99,990.00 9,99,990.00

Capital Infusion

Manish Bindal

Director/Sharehold
er

27,99,88,742.8
1

27,99,88,742.8
1

Equity
Shares
issued




Nature of
Transaction

Name of
Party

Nature of
Relationship

Opening
Balance (A)

Addition During the
year (B)

Payment during the
year ( C)

O/S Balance as at
year ended
31.03.2024 (A-
B+C=D)

Receivables

Enterprise in which

KMP or their
Trans Cargo .
Advances . relative have
India s
significant
influence 8,00,61,155.70 8,00,61,155.70
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Trans Cargo .
Debtors . relative have
India s
significant

influence

3,68,64,068.00

3,68,64,068.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of M/s Tejas Cargo India Limited.

OPINION ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of M/s Tejas Cargo India
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company") & its subsidiaries {Holding Company and
its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group"”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Shest
as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss, and the Consolidated Statement
of Cash Flow for the year ended on that date, & notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a True and Fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Com pany as at March
31,2024, its Profit/Loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as
it is an unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATE D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S
REPORT THEREON

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of ta/ﬂ,ﬁiéﬂ.o ;
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Boardi§,
including Annexure(s) to Board’s Report and report on Corporate Governance but does
the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our kn owledge obtained during our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Cansolidated Financial
Statements to give a True and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and Accounting Standard 30, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent it does not contradict any other
accounting standard referred to in Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, respective Management and Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process,

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud orerror and are considere teiri
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence th
decisions of users taken based on these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report. As part of
an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used anc the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based an the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

f. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ather matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relati 5 an
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and wher E’ plj }
related safeguards. El WA
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REPORTON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQ") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us,
and based on the CARD reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARC is applicable, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

ANNEXUREATO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
report tothe Members of M/s. Tejas Cargo India Limited of even date)

Interms of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:
1.

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of all fixed assets.

(B) The company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (i){a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b} Pursuanttothe company’s programme of verifying flixed assels in a phased manner,
physical verification of fixed assets was conducted during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us title deeds of immovable
properties, classified as fixed assets, are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i){e) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

2 {a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at a reasonable
interval by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management are appropriate. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management and
books and records maintained, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits more than Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at various points of time during the year,
from banks on the basis of security of immovable properties of the Company/KMPs.
The monthly stock statement filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company.

3. Inour opinion and based on the information and explanation given to us the company has
not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Li
Partnerships, or other parties covered in the register maintained under sectio n}ﬂ@-q:rftﬁ
Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (jii) (a), (b) and({
are not applicable to the Company.
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4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any loan arinvestment as required under the provision of section 185 and 186

of Companies Act 2013 with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and security.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public in terms of provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companias Act,
2013 therefore reporting under this clause is not applicable.

6. According to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company
therefore reporting under this clause is not required.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been generally regular in
depositing statutory dues as applicable. There are no statutory dues that are
outstanding as of March 31, 2024, for a period of more than six months.

(b} As of the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and

explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the
company.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

{a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans from
the financial institution and debenture holders therefore reporting of repayments of
such loans under this clause is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

(c] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no funds raised on short-term basis which have been utilized for long- term
purposes.

(e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis thes
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer i
instruments).
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11.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us & based on representation
of the management which we have relied upon, no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b} During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢) Asauditors, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

12. According to the information and explanations given to us company has not paid any
managerial remuneration during the year therefore the reporting under this clause does not
reguire.

13. Since the company is not a Nidhi company, therefore this clause is not applicable.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of The Companies Act, 2013 as
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards,

15. Internal Audit System

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

b} We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us based on our examination of the
record of the company, the Company has not made any Preferential Allotment or Private
Placement of Shares or fully or Partly Convertible Debentures during the Year. According to
the information and explanations given to us based on our examination of the record of the
company, the company has not entered any noncash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. ThereTore, the provisions of clause 3({xv) of the order are not applicable.

17.

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

(b} The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

{d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC
as part of the group.

preceding financial year.

19. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the
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20. On the basis of the financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Consolidated Financial Statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

21. There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as at 31 March,
2024. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

For Pramod Banwari Lal Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. ﬂﬂ3§31 c

Mame: Abhishek Lunia
Designation: Partner
M. No.: 308584

UDIN: 24308584BKGUEP1448
Date: 21.09.2024

Place: New Delhi.
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ANNEXURE-BTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENGE
TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION
143 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements
of TEJAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in co njunction with our audit
of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act” orthe “Companies Act”),

AUDITORS® RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under saction
143{10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statemerts was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ad equacy of the internal
financial contrals system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MEANING _OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control with reference to Caonsolidated Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the com pany; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial staterments.

INHERENT _LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference
1o Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Staternents criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForPramod Banwari Lal Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. m3.531 C

Name: Abhishek Lunia
Designation: Partner
M. No.: 308584

UDIN: 24308584BKGUEP1449
Date: 21.09.2024

Place: Mew Delhi.



TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, Ul‘l'lﬂAmﬂmE.1Zﬂ. Harmnm SECTOR 270, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYANA,

CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEET A5 AT 315T MARCH 2024

% in lakhs, inloss otherwise stated)

Parti Mata Figures as at the end of curment Figures a5 @t thoe end of previows
. reporting paricd reparting pericd (Standslona)
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shoercholders® funds
[m) Share capital 1 z 2443 (7 1.00
(&) Reperves and surplus 2 k4 550027 | 2 1,201,389
(&) Meney Recaived against shaoe wamarts
1 Share application money panding allotments
3 Mon-current lishilities
(2] Long-term bamuwings 3 4 Bonoss | 7 4,085,584
(b} Deferred tax lkabilities fnet) 4 T 17811 % 3768
[£] Other Long Term Lishilites 5 T - |* 088
{d] Long term provision
4 Corrent lizbilities
&) Short Term Borrowings [ £ BiznEd |7 4,271.5%
i) Trada poyables
A Total outatarding dues of micr enterprizes and small onfesprises
! i %
,ﬂ]Tnhrrl:;:uun:quuu..ﬂmem:m gihef than micrs entarprises snd srmall F 5 G545 | ® 509.50
(=) Othar eument liabilEies 8 E FloEs | % 13426
() Ghort-tarm provisions | e R47.33 |7 415,47
TOTAL T 2360007 | 112,28
B ASSETR
1 Non-current asaets
(8] (i} Property, Plant and Equipmens 1] T 12,358.84 | 7 528474
(M) Infangible mesets
(] Capitsl Work in prograss
[P) Imtangibie Assets under Development
{B) Non-gur ent investmants 11 T 168000 [ 2 -
(e} Detarnsd Tas Assets
(d} Long tgrm |gars and Advances
{&] Othes Mon Current Aase1s 12 ¥ 03|z 47,32
2 Cuiranl Easits
[a} Current invastmants ¥ - ¥ -
() Irventoies 13 z T8 | T 10.08
(el Trade recervablos 14 T === 4,030, 7
(d} Cash and cash squnalents 15 r 841,15 | ¥ 353.58
(&) Shart-tarm loons and sdvanoes i T 160.08 ¥ 82778
() Other Current Ausaty 17 z 119557 | 2 1.gE8.09 |
TOTAL T 2360007 | T 11,8423 28
Sas scoompanying notes forming part of tha financial statements
In tenms of our epart aftached.
For Pramod Banwari Lal Agtareaal & Co For Tejas Cargo India Limited For Tejas Cargo india Limited

Chartored Accountants
FRN 0036310

T (Dirootor|
e’ m.L KE8Y sk ioh]

Hanish Bindal
(Dirsetar)

OM: O7R42TTS
Date: 21.00.7024




Bente: 31,089,202

Dpte: T1.09.2024

e ey ey
TEIAS CARGD IMDLA LIMITED
TN UEI2OHNIETPLCOSASST PAM: RARCTEDSAM
TOWER B, IR0 FLOOR, VATIKA MINDSCAPE, 1272 MATHURA HAIN ROAD, SECTOR 270, FARIDABAD 121003, FARYANA.
CONSTRIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDLD 2157 MARCH 2024
[T I lndehin, tinlees otherwise siatos)
Particutars & T
Hote Yo i ing Bariod Figuro=s o of than pravanus repartng peniod
e Egméa Froport (Stnndolens
! Revpnus from sperarsns 18 E 41502487 [T a8 mE2
n  Otwrincamo 18 L3 1DEAs (T BB
N Testnd bcame (41} T AL250E T IR 49746
IV Exponses
(a} Dperatshg Expenoes m T 0308 | ® 34,1487
(b} Empboyes bunodiis capends * L 4 TRLET | ® 7038
(=] Finamss saits = t 107348 | % EI400
[ef] Dz ion and Tiaaiion exp 3 L1 A, 0023 | T 141825
|} Othor expenaes an L LSERTER § #3558
Toral Expaiiaes T 40,519061 | T 37,085.45
¥V Prafil bofore cxneptiomnsl and sxtracndinany itom and tay X 1,70l | T 1, 351.57
W Fecepticnad Azams
Wil Profit boefore extraordlnery lnem and taxg L | 1,748 | % 1A
Wl Fetroordenary toams
I Profit hekor Tex L] 1,7Ea5 | T 1281487
X Taw Evpercss:
(8] Current tai cxpense T AT | X AMLET
b Detemes L] E.EENE S ROTT
[ 2} Instsmit Tt foe Eartier Yoors % 25Tt LES
A1 Profit f [Lass) Tar fe porkod from cantinuieg spscations L | 1,890.08 | v A5, 66
X Prafit/ (Loxg] brom discontinuing oparmtiars - = =
il Ta from discontinsng opesatians * %
KV Profitf [Loss) from discontinuing operations k4
MV [Leis) Por the Panod £ 1,222.32 | 1 I BE
XW1 Fnrningf por oquity share:
(1) Bamac nodningas por share of ince value T 10 sazh [m T) £ 2MERD (Y Wouse.33
() Dilwtad sormimgs por shose of fece value 2 70 soch (ind) I A | 3 9,058,133
T Imdia Limited For Tegan Cooge bndin Limited
‘ e
oo Bined Honish Dindal
[Dicectory [Director)
Dvifg: D3T3 TOTT DN 07222313




TEIAS CARGO INDIA LIMITED
CiIN: USD230HR2021PLCO94052 PAN: AAICTS294N
TOWER B, 3RD FLOOR, VATIICA MINDSCAPE, 12/3 MATHURA MAIN ROAD, SECTOR 27D, FARIDABAD 121003, HARYAMA.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

[¥in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Chartered Accountants
FRM: DO3631C

Mamea: Abhishek Lunis

oo 5 BB ERY BRULEP 1Y 49

Date: 21.09.2024

Chander Bindal
{Director)

DIN: 03221817
Date: 21.009.2024

For the year Ended on
SAATICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03,2023 (Standalone)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax 1.739.45 1,351.97
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 4,080.22 1,416.25
Deferred Tax {20.11) 59.77
Extra Provision for |. Tax for PY Reversed 25.77 (0.65)
Frofit from Sale of PPE (12.67) {41.47)
Qperating profit before Working Capital Changes 5,872.66 2, 785.82
Movements in Working Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease In Inventories {B5.40) 9.19
(Increasze)/Dacrease in Trade recalvables {2.951.223) (487.60)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances 717.70 (827.07)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assels {157.48) {B32.21)
Increase/(Decrease) in Shart Term Bo mowings 3,854.32 2,945.04
Increasel(Decrease) in Trade Payvables 105.96 {2.035.27)
Increase/{Decrease] in Other Current Liabilitias 604.35 74.01
Increase/{Decrease] in Short Term Provisions 127.86 418
Cash Generated from Operations 8.038.78 2,089,10
Income Tax Paid during the vear 443.00 365.43
Net Cash from Operating Activities 7,595.78 1,702.66
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(Incressa)/Decreases in Non-Current Assats (32.71) 371.53
Sale of Fixed Assety 86.35 70.01
Purchase of New Equipment (11,235.01) {5,018.48)
Investments Increased . {1,880.00) 3.00
Met Cash Used for hvesﬁng Activities (13,071.37) (#4,571.84)
LAdd: Shere Gapitat 2343 -
Add: Securities Premium Reserves 2,806.65 -
Increase/{Decraase] in Long Term Liabilities (500.593) 900.99
Increase/{Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 3,5944.05 2.281.22
Net Cash from Financing Activities 5,963.14 3,182.32
MET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH 487 57 314.04
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THEBEGINNING OF YEAR 353.58 38.54
[CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF YEAR 841.15 353.58
In terms of our report attached.
hl’nr Pramod Banwari Lal Agarwal & Co For Tejas Cargo India Limited For Tejas Cargo India Limited

Manish Bindal
(Director)

DIM: 07842313
Date: 21.09.2024




TERAG CARGD INDLA LIMITED
CHN: UBEZIOHRZNZ TFLCOS052 PAN: AXICTSZS4N
TOAWER B. 3RD FLOGR, VATIKA MINDSGAPE, 1203, MATHURSA ROAD, SECTOR 270, FARIDABAD 13100, HARYAMA,
HOTES AMNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONEOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOES AGCGLUNT

[T nlakiha, unkosa othensiss statsd)

Mats 1 SHARE CAPITAL

[Particitms A at T3t March 2024 Aa at st Murch 2023 |Stamdalan
i Mo, of shares As. Ha. of shares | An,
[191 Bustharizad |
[Equity shares of Rs 100 eoch with ting gy 1,00,00, 000,00 10,00,00,000.00 10,000.00 | 1,0, G, £
Total 10000, 00808 110,100, 080,000, 00 10,600.00 | 1.00.000.80
[} bewund, Subccribod and Paid up |
{Equaty sharen of Fn. 10 esch with varing rights 2.44,335.00 24,43,450.00 | 16,500,610 1,660, 004,00
EEED 3,44 245 00 24,43,450.00 | 0,000.00 1,00,000.00
Lind of Sharoholdors holding morm than 5% sharm copital
PR e | An ot Fet Murch 2024 A a1 3151 March 2023
_ | Mo, Shares % Hatding Mo.atShares | SaHolding
Hanigh Baniai 1,50, 24500 LX) &,000.00 =
Chander Bindal 1,05, Banan L35 5,000.00 G036
Tatal I,4d, 345 000 100% 10,000,00 100%
|NOTE 1A SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS
anm Mo, of Shares % af total shares % Changs
Hanish indnl B 1,39,345,00 ETal 14%
Chandir Rirsisi 1.05,000,00 A3% S1a%
Teral 244,345,000 10 %

For Tejas Cargo india Limibad

Hanish Bimdal

Drip: O 742513
Daita: 21.09.2024




TEIAG CARGO IMDIA LIMITED
Cit: UGO2S0HAIZTPLCOBMOSE PAN: AAICTEZSAN

TOWER B, 3R0 FLOOR, WATIKA MINDSCAPE, 1203, MATHURA ROAD, SECTOR 270, FARIDARAD 121003, HARYANA,
e el ot et et
MROTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[T in Lalths, unless othenvise statad)

|Mote 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

f And

Partfoulars Figures a3 atthe end of current raporting pociod :‘mruma:mmﬂm raporting |

(&) Seaurities premium secount

Opening balames = -

Aod: 2,856,658

I:Inm!' BElANCE !'_m,aﬁ -
Surplus / [Doflelt) in Statement of Frofitand Loss.

Dot B e 1,301.38 I15.54
Add: Parmining to Previcds Yaar a -
Add: Profitd (Loss) bor the yaar 1,532 33 SE5.85
Clesing balance PR sty 139138

Totsl §.520.27 1,301 39

Haote 3 LONG TERM BEDRRDWINGS

Particutnrs Figures a5 ot the snd of curment reporting pariod Figures ns ot the end of previods reporting poricd
|SECURED LOANS
Torem Loans
Feom Banks snd MEFC 11.729.47 5.050.98
Lm:mranaugu!ngTmnnEm 3.026.58 T 84 dd
7,500, 62 -I-Jﬂ.ﬁ-l-[
UNSECURED LOANS
TOTAL B,010.59 4,066.54 |
Mote A-:DEFERRED TAX ASSETSILIARILITIES
Farticulors Figurias o3 o1 the end of curre nt reparting period Figures as at the end of pr roparting peri
Detgrred Tax AsseisLiabitties Provisi
mEtlmmwmﬂumuumu 4,050,27 1.416.25
| oprecation &5 per income Tax Act 401031 168375
Harence in WOV 78,81 1217.50)
Fﬂum 0,25 005
DA BT e 011 [E5.78)
Opiening Balance of DTARDTL) (37633 2215
At Provision for the year 2071 278y
Closing Balance of DTA/DTLY N7.81)

Moto 5: OTHER LOMG TERM LIABILITIES

—

|Mote 8 SHORT TEEM BORRCAWINGS

Particulars Figures s a1 the end of current reporting period Figures an ot the snd of previous reporting periesd
Dutslanding aganst purchass of TUcks L | 500.99
Closing Ealancs - |I 00,599

Particulars

Figures an ol ths ond of current reporting paniad

Figures a= at tho snd of proviows roperting parled

SECURED LOANS

Tarm Loans

Curment Maturity of Long Tarm Bamowings T A58 80 i paa e}

Laams Repayashle on Demand

Cash Caedit Famility 1,330.08 1.717.00

LW SECURED: LOANS

| Tistm Loans

Frizm Banks and NBFC 17158 -

Loans Repaysole on Demand _ Lls,41 72118

|Loans and advances from Dirnctors and other Belated Farmes 128,11 4EA7
TOTAL B 12582 4371571

*[Becured against ypothecation of Debiors, Property and Fixed Depoess ond Persanal Guarantes T\ﬂuu:tnm-:l
i

N\

!



Nets 8 GTHER CURRENT LIARILIMES

Pasfistara Figures as at the end of curment reperting peticd Figuras 45 61 the end of previoes reporting poriod
Acvanca frem Custamess 11658 18.52
PRyabia towaids Seraoes Reandered 1172 B.20
Markat Loary Hire Payabli IEETE 40,56
tony Dusss Parabls 15312 213 ]
Corparie Cands .61 403
Total| 73265 | 134,90
Mote 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Partisulars Figuras: as: ot tho end of Surrent reporting poriod Figures xs ot the end of eurfent reporting peckod
(] Provision for amployos benefits )
ry Paryabile 54,33 47.08
Proviafan for TaK ga—
Provision far incoma Tax| Cummt Vears) #8511 A05.67
[TDS anc TCS Payable 10,23 7.30
Provdl s - Cithors 3 5
Fent Poyatis T46 [2.00
Prakision for Dutsianding ATE haltan - .41
Audit Fees Fayable .20 340
Total, B47.33 419,47 |
Mote 10. PROFERTY, PLANT AND EGUIFMENT
Fifures asat the.end of current reporting perfod Higures as at tha end of surrent reporting pariod
Pariculars
ngibee Auants
Motor Vahiclis
Groos Block at the Beginning of the year B,572.71 1.002.47
Additions during the year T A.588.77
Daletion durng the yoar 7368 8B4
Total Grogs Blook 3t o end of e year 1811767 B.AT2TI |
Opening Accumulated Depreci d 1.74.486 312748 |
A dd: Depreciation for the yeo 407404 1385328
Cleemmg Accumiitatad Depresation 5,.708.57 1, 71448
et Biock |A) 1352000 6,3258.75
h“-uﬂnp and Smartphones
Gross Bock ot the Beginning of the year 35,12 21.23
ACITITIONS: dialngf 1Fie year 1545 1280
Dlation during the year = -
| Totnd Grogs Block at the gnd of Ihe gear BOET 3512
Dpening Adcurmulaied Dopraciston 109.74 178
Achis: (hepranimtion for The year 1277 15,38
Clositg Accurmidated Capeeciation 15 1374
Hut Block [2) 1806 15,39
‘Otfice Equipments =
ross Block ot tha Beginning of the year 1.85 080
Additions dufing the year 0,32 a8
Dielertian during the year 3 -
otal Gross: Block ot the ord of the year 237 1,35
lCpaning Accirmulated Depress: .53 0.7 |
At DEpreciatian fo7 the yar .75 0.45
Closing Accumulated Dapraciation 1.26 0,53 |
Piet Olack (£ 191 0.87
|Furnitura and Fixturs
Cross Block at the Begirning of the year 1383 4.48
Aduitians during tha yaar . FES]
Distation cuying 1 yoss . -
Total Gross Biock at the end o the yoer 1343 1583
Opening Accumulated Capresiafion 3.56 [ X e
Adiel: Depreciation far the year 267 353
Cloging Ancurlated Drpreciation 623 3.55 |
et Biock D} TE1 18,28
12, 35584 5,204,748




[Mete 11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Partiowiary Figuras as st the end of current reporting pariad | Figures ss at the snd of previous reparting period
|irvestmant of Helding Company 1,600.00 .
[Less: Imiastrient in Subsigiary Gompany 10,00 -
Tatal 1,300,040 -
Kets 12 OTHER NON CLURRENT ASSETS
Portizulars Figures 25 94 e and of urrent eporting pariod | Figures as at the end of previous raporting period |
Sncuirty Bepasit tor Rent .79 22.69
fsacurty Deposi to Custamers £0,74 2463
l Total a0.03 a7 32
|mote 12 mvenToRES
fﬂllmhlrﬂl't‘.ﬁbt:ndnﬂtmﬂiﬂﬂeh‘a“) .
Particilars | Figures as at the end of cumment reparting period Flgures as wi the und of previous reporting pariad
[CarmumatlesTyie, Stares and Spares) | B5.44 18,08
Total| A5.48 10.08
Mote 15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
[Particulars Eﬂﬂsmathmldmﬂmww Figumes as at the ond of previows roporting poriod =
Cash [ Hand 1338 442
Blans Bl 184 E8 .07
LE=5: Cheque Izgued but not presented in Bank TR0 5520
Fix Depasits 0050 337.28
Totall 841,15 35358
|Mote 16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
i Lars uﬁﬂﬂnmumﬂmrwmw Figares s of the end of preyious reporting puriod .
Adwancas for Purchoses 106,86 17.93
Advanca to Employess IAG 14444
Acvanca 1o Drivers 24.08 -
hovance 1o Apemis-Habas and Takas 2481
|Adhvance io Trans Cargn india against Lary Bursnase : HE 50
Tokad 16008 arn.7a
Mate 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS N d
Particuiars a5 ot T #nd of currend reporting perlod Figuros a5 at the end of previous mporting pariad
|Frapain nsurance AMC and Tases — 350,00 164,87
{‘alisk und Cards Balances .8 E1.55
[irteress Recenmbis 1645
TDSrmm!i_b‘l!hanBFﬂ 11.7a EETN
[TDSTCS Racatuabie F4.88 Biaas
Advanon 1o Supplier 250 Al
Recovery Due frarn Pass Empioyees p 111 am
Othnrs .00 0. B0y
[Receivanita tram insaranca Ga. 1784 -
Tatal 1.185.57 1,030.08

¥




[Hote 1B REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS

Partitulars Figunas far the Current régarting period Figures for the Previous reporting pericd
] Sake of Sandces
Erlrl’.spmn and Logistics Sorvices
Fraight Aecsipt 40.374.46 A7 B50.71
Unbiiad 1,558.15 £27.817 |
Total - Sales &1,,92.61 30.178.52
Mote 19 OTHER INCOME
Particulars Fi Por this Cuifrent reporting pariod Figures far tha Provious rporting poriod
i et Income 8583 10,62
|teress o Incoma Tas Refundabin 2372 1963
Profit tram Sale of Progierty, Plant and Equipment TLAT 21,47
|Rstates and Inconlivis 75,68 54817
Credibors Wiak! 2283 4732
Soie of Sorap Matedals P17 #43.12
Coammission Ime oime o 50 =
Missetianecis oomne 1.07 B.BS
Tatal 0645
|Motn 20 OPERATING EXPENSES
| Parth Tigures for s Curtent reporting period Figuras for the Provious reporting pori
Lormy Hire 15000 1.824.04
{¥ehicle Dgerataon. Dieaed Cost 16,087 87 1560348
Toll Changes 5645 B3 & 198 48
[Tyres. Flags and Retraading 5,001,18 569506
Vehicie Running., fapairs and Maimenance 3,804,565 605832
Inauranas 255,45 S4.26
Vahioles tann 73625 E4.B6
Tomal) 34,020,904 34,148.17
|Hote 21 EMPLOYEE RENEFIT EXFENSES
Farticilars Figusen for the Current reporting pernod Flguras tor the Pravius mperting period
5=t BET.07 543 &7
Iannu; . 4.83
EmnnlnmrﬂwﬂmuFunm 2788 16,85
Iﬁtlﬂ Wllare .68 gy
Tetal J0E.87 G038
Note 22 FINANCE COST
| Particulary Fipures far the Current reporting parod Fifguras fos the Previaus neporting pericd
Interest cn Bills Discourting 2837 5.29
Ilnr.em:run Cash Cradil 23948 105.38
[inter=st on Sstied Loan G50 Filuz
[imterest on Unsecued loan 11661 812
Processing Fess 10.73 595 |
Total 107349 614.09 |




|N‘:rl| 23 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

| Pamticulars Figures for the Currsnt reporting period Figures for tha Previous repaTting pariod
Muartor Vehicles 407404 198628
& and Smartphonng 12.77 15.80
ifice Bguipment 0.73 0,5
Furmitine .mr!FEu-__q 267 353
4,080,232 Tl 1625
Mot 24 OTHER EXPINSES
Particulars Figuras for the © t respacting period Wmmwrﬂdlﬁﬂunnu
didmin Exp = .55 1214
ALt EXpanaes 13,95 11%
Cash Descount an Earty Payment 27,63 drag
‘Cammission Expenses B2.53 -
|CSR Expanges 20060 e
Perwel ahd Fuel 1728 1228
Marketing Expenoes o5 061
CIffice Maintsnancs Chargas P 15.20
Misculbeneois Epanges 3536 56.08
Fostags Expenses 188 266
Printing & Statianery a4 135 |
|R=nt 125,33 104.55
Rates and Taves. [ 0.31
Rerpalry £0.00 -
|[Becurnity Expenges 012 12.50
Traveling Expenaes 1005 .33
TOTAL E19.10 43658
Motn 24.1 Pay o auditars )
Partioul Figieres for the Current ropoi ng pariod 5 for the Provious reporting period |
A5 aullitors 130 3.00
Fuor other Servces-Limited Preview, GertMcaton Work and Tas matiers 10,75 1078
Total 13.95 13.75 |
Note 242 CER Expanditrs
Particulars for the Current reporting panied Figamos far the Pmﬂmmw |
[Amcurt required o be spent try e company dunng the year 1774 -
At of Expenditure incurned 20,00 -
Shorfall af the end of the year a E
I berms of aur repart attachad, +
For Prarmicd Bamwsri Lal Aganual & Co For India Private Limited Foor Tajas Cargo indla i
Charterod Accauintants -,
FHM: 00363104 i l r Y
Nimes Abhishek Lunia Chandor L Manish Birdal
#en: Partn [Dirnctar) [Ofracton
uDIN; 5‘{ lﬂm BiN: 0231817 DIN: O7R47513
M. No- 30E50E Deate: 2909, 20248 Data: 2100 2024
Place: New Delhi

Date: 21.09.9024
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| ALCOUNTING RATIOS {Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
|PARTICULARS 31.03.2024
[PAT as per Statement of Profit and Loss 1A} % 132222
Add: Depreciation X 4,090.22
Add: Interest on Loan z 1.073.49
Add: Inceme Tax L 417.23
EBITEA L 6,903.16
Revenue X A41,532.61
EBITDA margin % 16.46%.
Met Warth (B} % 5.544.70
Return on het Worth % [A/B] 23.85%
Equlty Shares at the end of year (in nos) 244345
Weighted Mo. af Equity Shares autstanding at the end of the year (] 58815
Basic and Diluted Farnings per Equity Shares (A/C] 1 2.21]5-5‘1
MNet Asset Value/Equity Share [Amount in Rs.) T 226021
[ete
1) EBITDH Margin=EBIT DA/ Total Revenues*100,
2] The company does not hawve any revaluatian rosenves.,
3} Net Worths Equity Share capital + Resaree and Surplus{Ineluding Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account)
4] Welghted Average Number of equity shares is the pumbser of equily shares autstanding at the beginning of the year adjusted by the number of
equity, shares issued during the year multiplied by the time wizighting factar,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company Overview

The company was originally incorporated on March 28, 2021, as “Tejas Cargo India Private Limited” vide
CIN: UG0230HR2021PTC094052. Further our company was converted into Public Limited Company, and
conseguently the name of the company was changed from “Tejas cargo India Private Limited” to “Tejas
Cargo India Limited” (CIN: UB0230HR2021PLC094052,) vide Special Resolution passed by the
shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 22.06.2024 and a fresh certificate of
incorporation dated 05.09.2024 issued by the Registrar of Companies, CPC. The Company is primarily
engaged in logistics services dealing mainly in domestic transportation of goods by roadways.

The operations of the Company are spread all over the country through various branches and hubs. The
Company has its registered office in Faridabad, Haryana.

The company has established and invested in "Tejas Carriers Solutions Private Limited,” where it holds
99,998 number of shares out of the total 1,00,000 (99.99% shareholding) of the shares, designating it as a
subsidiary. This subsidiary specializes in logistics services, particularly domestic goods transportation via
roadways. It was formed lo serve clients like Pernod Ricard, whe require invoices with GST under the
Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM).

General Information

Basis for preparation of financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the “AS"), as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and accrual basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and the accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statement.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in Division 1| of Schedule Il to the Act.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to Tejas Cargo India Private Limited and its subsidiary Tejas
Carrriers Solutions Private Limited (together referred to as “group™ which have been prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standards. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

(i} The financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line by line
basis by adding together the hook values of kike items of assets, liabilities, income and expen after Tully
eliminating intra-group balances an profits or losses on intra-group UansaV




(i) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the
same manner as the Parent Company's separate financial statements.

The subsidiary considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

5. No Name of company Country of | % Shareholding
= Incorporation
[_j Tejas Carrriers Solutions Private Limited India 99.95%

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in the currency INR, which is the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.

Rounding of Amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs
as per the requirement of Schedule 11l, unless otherwise stated.

Segment Reporting

The Company at present is engaged in transportation and logistics services, which constitutes a single
business segment. In view of above, primary and secondary reporting disclosures for business/
geographical segment as envisaged in AS-17 is not applicable to the Company.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as Defined under the MSMED Act,2006
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 which came into force from 2nd
October 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro and Small Enterprises.

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified
authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as
on restated period as Micro, Small or Medium enterprises. Conseguently, the amount paid/payable to these
parties could not be ascertainable.

There are no micro and small enterprises, as defined in the micro and small enterprises development
act, 2006, to whom the company owes dues on account of principal amount together with the interest and
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. The above information regarding micro and small
enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified based on information
available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditars.

Significant management judgements in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty.

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously
evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and
factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the
existing circumstances that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions
existing as at the reporting date. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous
evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions 1o accounting
estimates are recognised in the per hich the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
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period, or in the period of the revision and future periods of the revision if it affects both current and future
pariods.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and
assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are as follows:

Depreciation and useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking
into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual
values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any
reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience
with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation for future
periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Recoverability of trade receivables

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining
whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of
the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can
be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement
to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Contingent Liabilities
Management has estimated that there is no possible outflow of resources at the end of annual
reporting financial year in respect of contingencies / litigations against the Company.

Related Party Disclosures
Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as
amended, in the Annexure-) of the enclosed restated financial statements.

Post Employment Benefits

In accordarnice with Accounting Standard 15 (AS-15) on "Employee Benefits," it is noted that no provisions
have been made for gratuity obligations during the financial year. This decision has been based on the
assessment that the gratuity liability is immaterial in nature, given the small size and average tenure of the
workforce (less than 3 years) and the expected obligation. The company will continue to monitor the gratuity
liability periodically and make provisions if it becomes material in future periods.

Other Employment Benefits

The company does not have a leave encashment policy in place for its employees. As a result, no provision
has been made in the company's financial statements for the encashment of leave.

Employees are expected to utili t{}ﬂ\ﬁmed leaves within the applicable leave cycle as per the




company's leave policy. Any unutilized |leave at the end of the cycle does not qualify for encashment,
thereby eliminating the need for accounting provisions related to leave encashment.

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION:

i)

1)

i)

i)

v)
vi)

vii)
viii)

ix)
X}

Xi)

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under The Benami Transactions
{(Prohibition) Amendment Act, 2016 rules mads thereunder.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: a)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b) provide any guarantes,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall: a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b) provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company has not entered any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

The company have not incurred any expenditures in foreign currency.

The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any
other lender.

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

Provisions under clause (87) of section 2 of Companies act, 2013 read with Companies
(Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the company.

The company has neither advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other persons (s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has not received any fund from any persons (s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that

the Company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or gn behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guar. te\te, ecurity or the like to or on behalfl of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment (including Capital work-in-progress)

All plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Histarical
cost of items of property, plant and equipment includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition and installation and excludes any duties / taxes recoverable.

Subseguent cost is included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of such item can be measured reliably.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives then they are
accounted for as separate components of property, plant, and equipment.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assetis de-recognized when replaced
or disposed of. All other repairs and maintenarice expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

An item of property plant and equipment is derecognized at disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statemneant of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-
recognized.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each reporting
date are classified as Capital Advances under Other Non-Current Assets. Assets acquired but not ready
for use are classified under Capital Work in Progress and are stated at cost comprising of direct costs and
related incidental expenses.

Investment Property

Investment property is the property that is not occupied by the Company, and which is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation, or both. Upon initial recognition, an investment property iz measured at cost,
including directly attributable overheads, if any. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is
measured at cost.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
unless any other standard specifically requires otherwise.

Investment properties are de-recognized either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss in the period of de-recognition.

Intangible assets

There is no Intangible assets with th many.
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d)

Depreciation/Amortisation

Depreciation is provided under the Written Down Value method over the useful lives of assets as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Act.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount immediately, if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

The residual value of an asset is not more than 5% of the original cost of that asset. The estimated useful
life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that non-
financial asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts are estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). An impairment loss is recognized whenaver
the carrying amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceads its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which impairment takes
place.

The recoverable amount is higher than an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its

value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. A previously recognised
impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However, the caErrying
value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual
depreciation il there was no impairment.

Foreign currency transactions

No foreign currency transactions took place during the financial year.

Inventories

Consumables, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value; cost is computed on
first-in-first out basis. The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Stores and spares which do not meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted as inventories. Obsolete, defective,
unserviceable and slow/nonmoving stocks are duly provided for. Net realisable value is estirated selling
price in ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

The company classifies tyres as 90% of its total inventory. Spare parts, when consumed, are immediately
expensed under the "Vehicle Running, Repair, and Maintenance" category, along with other related costs.
However, given the significant proportion of tyres in the inventory, expenses related to tyres are accounted
for separately under the "Tyres, Flaps'and Retreading” expense head.
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h) Cash and cash equivalents

i)

k)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short- term,
highly liquid investments maturing within 90 days from the date of acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. This also includes amounts related to cheques that have been issued but not yet presented at the
bank, which reduce the balance in the company's records.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised
products or services 1o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Compa ny expacts to
receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and reduced by any rebates
and trade discount allowed.

Contract assets includes costs incurred to fulfill a contract with a customer. Where the amount of
consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognized, this gives rise to a
contract liability.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before income is recognised.

Revenue from Goods transport and Courier service is recognised as and when goods and
documents are dispatched. Unbilled Revenues to customers amounting to Rs. 15,58,15,428/- has also
been booked in Revenue,

Employee benefits Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services upto the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Defined contribution plan

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme is determined
based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employses' salary and charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss on accrual basis. The Company has categorised its Provident Fund and the Employees State
Insurance Scheme as a defined contribution plan since it has no further obligations beyond these
contributions.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets, which are assets that nec i e a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended




b

use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowings and other financial liabilities

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value (net of transaction costs
incurrad).

The difference between the fair value and the transaction proceeds on initial recognition is recognized as
an asset/ liability based on the underlying reason for the difference.

Subsequently all financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method

Borrowings are eliminated from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer the
seltlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

m) Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of
services rendered or sale of goods in the normal course of business. Trade receivables are recognized
initially at fair value. Unbilled Revenues to party amounting to Rs. 15,58,15,428/- has also been included in
Trade receivables as on closing date.

Trade payables

A payable is classified as a 'trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods
purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for
goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These
amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method.

Taxation
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities

attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current income tax liabilities aryd/ ssels comprise those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal
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authorities relating to the current or prior reporting periods, that are unpaid at the reporting date.

Current tax is payable on taxable profit, which differs from profit or loss in the financial statements.
Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to the applicable tax regulations which may be subject to interpretation and creates
provisions, where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible
temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the
Company’s forecast of future operations results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and
expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.

Deferred tax is not provided on the initial recognition of goodwill, or on the initial recognition of an asset or
liability unless the related transaction is a business combination or affects tax or accounting profit.

Changes in deterred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax income or expense in
profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or equity, respectively.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance
Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as
finance cost,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, Such liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the
financial statements. No disclosure is made if the possibility of an outflow on this account is remote.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of

economic benefit is probable.
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a)

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

Earnings per share Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:
the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account:

the after-income tax effect of inlerest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential aquity
shares, and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assumingthe conversion of all'dilytive potential equity shares.




Related Party Disclosures:

As per AS 18 "Related party Disclosures", disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

a) Mr. Manish Bindal (Director)

b) Mr. Chander Bindal (Director)

c) Mrs. Meenu Bindal (Relative of the Director)

d) Mrs. Kirti Bindal (Relative of the Director)

have taken place)

Enterprise in which KMP or their relative have
significant influence (with whom transactions

a) Trans Cargo India (Director's Proprietorship firm)
b) Tejas Carrriers Solutions Private Limited

Disclosures of transactions between the Company and its related parties, along with outstanding balances as at year end dated 31.03.2024:

O/S Balance as

Nature of Name of Party Addition Payment at year ended
Transaction Nature of Opening During the year | during the year | 31.03.2024 (D) =
Relationship Balance (A) (B) (C) (A+B-C=D) Remarks
Unsecured Loan
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
Unsecured Loan influence 9,00,99,404.89 70,85,214.23 | 9,00,99,404.89 70,85,214.23
Manish Bindal Director 33,05,905.84 | 3,41,68,406.83 | 3,23,51,450.43 |  51,22,853.24
Chander Bindal | i o or 1,10,974.00 |  98,26,082.00 |  92,34,454.84 7,02,601.16




Meenu Bindal

Relative of Director 6,98,428.00 72,69,498.24 79,67,926.24
Kirti Bindal Relative of Director |  7,72,101.00 |  68,93,526.15 |  76,65,627.15
Expenses
Director's . .
Remuneration Manish Bindal Director _|  15,00,000.00 |  15,00,000.00
Director's .
Remuneration Chander Bindal | b, o tor _|  15,00,000.00 |  15,00,000.00
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Lorry Hire Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
influence -| 5,34,40,818.49 | 5,34,40,818.49
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Royalty Trans Cargo India | relative have
significant
influence - 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00
Purchase of Equity TeJas'Carrrl.ers
Shares of subsidiary Solution Private
Limited Subsidiary - 9,99,990.00 9,99,990.00

Capital Infusion

Manish Bindal

Director/Sharehold
er

27,99,88,742.8
1

27,99,88,742.8
1

Equity
Shares
issued




Nature of
Transaction

Name of
Party

Nature of
Relationship

Opening
Balance (A)

Addition During the
year (B)

Payment during the
year ( C)

O/S Balance as at
year ended
31.03.2024 (A-
B+C=D)

Receivables

Enterprise in which

KMP or their
Trans Cargo .
Advances . relative have
India s
significant
influence 8,00,61,155.70 8,00,61,155.70
Enterprise in which
KMP or their
Trans Cargo .
Debtors . relative have
India s
significant

influence

3,68,64,068.00

3,68,64,068.00




